Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association Delegates Meeting Minutes April 6, 2013 Bay Head Yacht Club

<u>Call to Order</u> – Commodore Ed Reardon called the Delegates meeting to order at 1:33 p.m. Commodore Reardon welcomed all and thanked BHYC for hosting today's meetings.

Roll Call – All BBYRA Yacht Clubs were present except Pine Beach Yacht Club. Also present were BBYRA Officers Commodore Ed Reardon, Vice Commodore Bob King, Rear Commodore June Kingman, Fleet Captain Ed Vienckowski, Treasurer James Maida, Secretary Jennifer Alldian, and Measurer John Applegate. Also present were P/C Bill Scheyer, P/C Jack Heacock, P/C Bob Morrow P/C Richard Proko and Committee Chairs Susan Proko (Junior Sailing), Richard Kerdock (Sailing Instructions), Lara Walsh (Historical) and Franz Schneider (US Sailing, Area C).

<u>Approval of Minutes</u> — Commodore Ed Reardon asked for a motion to approve the October 6, 2012 and February 2, 2013 minutes which was made by Steve Foster, and seconded by Greg Parmele. Motion passed by unanimous consent.

<u>Correspondence</u> – Secretary Jennifer Alldian reported there was no correspondence since the October 2012 meeting:

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

<u>Commodore</u> — Commodore Ed Reardon distributed copies of his report (a copy of which is attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein). Usually there is not a lot to report at this meeting, but not this year.

- There was a BBYRA Officer meeting in December 2012.
- A Special Executive/Delegate meeting was held on February 2, 2013.
- Worked with the State of NJ DEP
- All Committee Chairs for 2013 have been appointed.
- Attended Junior Sailing Committee meeting.
- Discussed financial overview/tax returns with Treasurer James Maida.
- Consulted with Historical Committee on 100th Anniversary project.

- The 2013 2014 BBYRA Calendar was submitted (with the following changes noted) –
 - > Championship of Champions Regatta June 14,
 - ➤ Championship Series sailing will be from June 22 through August 31.
 - ➤ October 5 Executive/Delegate #1 meeting at BHYC; there will be one meeting called Annual Meeting
 - ➤ November 9 Liaison/Regatta #1 meeting at MCYC; date change from 11/2/2013.
 - ➤ February 15, 2014 Regatta/Liaison #2 meeting at TRYC
 - ➤ April 5, 2014 Executive/Delegate #2 meeting at BHYC; there will be one meeting called Spring Meeting. (Commodore's Report, page 1).
- The BBYRA Ball Calendar is as follows:
 - > 9/21/2013 Seaside Park YC date change from 9/14
 - > 2014 BHYC for 100th Anniversary of BBYRA
 - > 2015 TRYC instead of SAYC
 - > 2016 PBYC for their 75th Anniversary
 - > 2017 LYC
 - > 2018 OCC in the New Sailing Center
 - > 2019 MRYC for their 120th Anniversary
 - ≥ 2020
 - > 2021
- 2013 Registration/Lunch Fees –The fees as submitted in his proposal (Commodore's Report, page 2). All fleets are being encouraged to register for the season. There is a discount if the fees are paid by June 17, 2013. Please note the following changes to the schedule submitted by Commodore Reardon:
 - Daily Registration Fee "per race" was added.
 - Pre Season Registration fees on or before 6/17/13, was changed from 6/8/13.
 - Seasonal Registration Fee after 6/17/13, was changed from 6/8/13.

<u>Vice Commodore</u> – Vice Commodore Bob King submitted the following report (a copy of which is attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein). Vice Commodore Bob King noted that

- The 2013 Registration will be mailed out and posted on the web-site.
- Letters will go out to Regatta Committee members as listed on the BBYRA Contact List by Mid April. This will be earlier so that patrol and committee boats can be coordinated earlier due to Hurricane Sandy.
- The 2013 Championship of Champions will be held at TRYC on Friday, June 14 and sailed in tech dinghies. The registration will begin at 4:30 with the first race at 6. Invitations will go out around April 15.
- There will be a competitors meeting for the 2013 BBYRA season on June 21 (location TBD).

Rear Commodore – Rear Commodore June Kingman noted that the post storm recovery was proceeding.

- Insurance claims have been filed and proceeds received.
- Flags have been washed.
- Marks have been inspected.
- Two new trailers with drop down back doors have been purchased.
- Six haulers to move equipment have also been purchased.

<u>Fleet Captain</u> — Fleet Captain Ed Vienckowski submitted the following report (a copy of which is attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein).

• Safety -

- 1. All required permit applications were submitted on February 15 to the NJ Marine Police.
- 2. Over the years Stan Switlik has donated 35 marks. After the storm he took all the marks back to inspect, repair and clean.

• Training -

- 1. A "New Racing Rules" all day seminar will be held on June 14. Junior Instructors will be from 9-3 and adults will be at night. The cost of the seminar is \$3900 (\$2000 juniors and \$1900 adults) which is consistent with past years and FREE to BBYRA members.
- 2. On April 7, MRYC will hold a North U "Rules and Tactics" seminar (there is a charge) given by Dave Dallenbaugh.

- 3. US Sailing (a flyer is attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein) has offered to conduct a FREE "Mark Boat & Power Boat Handling" seminar at MRYC on May 18 & 19. This is in response to USSailing's ED Jack Gierhart attending our February Executive/Delegate meeting and how they could assist us to recover from the storm. Kellogg ribs might be requested.
- 4. A Race Management seminar will be held on April 27 in Ocean City.
- 5. A Club Level Judges seminar will take place on May 25 at MRYC.

<u>Measurer</u> – Measurer John Applegate will measure the depth of the race course next week.

Treasurer – Treasurer James Maida submitted the following:

- After receiving the proceeds from the Insurance claims and purchasing the new trailers we have \$110K in the bank.
- The Frier Fund has about \$40K. This fund is used to support sailors on an International and National level.
- Dues notices will go out and a new budget will be ready in June. We will show a loss this calendar year.
- The BBYRA receives a \$75 fine for boat trailers going thru the EZPass lane. Please make your sailors aware of this and keep a tag in the car towing the trailer. We will charge member clubs for fines incurred.
- New Bareboat Charter Agreements will go out. New leases will be \$1 and start on June 18, 2013. Only the LYC rib was damaged in the storm.
- The audit is complete and the tax returns have been filed.

Commodore Reardon welcomed Franz Schneider the USSailing Area C Representative. He is from Little Egg Harbor Yacht Club. Mr. Schneider mentioned that the Mallory and Adams will be replaced by the Adult Championship. This year the championship will be sailed at Atlantic City Race Week (ACRW) in J24's. The 1st and 2nd place finishers will represent Area C in Rochester NY at the end of August.

Standing Committee Reports

Executive Committee - Commodore Reardon reported that the condition of the bay and clubs were discussed at the morning Executive meeting.

Appeals Committee – Chair Jan O'Malley – No appeals. Though at a 2010 TRYC Turkey Bowl protest hearing the boat that lost filed an appeal to USSailing. The appeal was disallowed and the lower result upheld. Two weeks ago the chair of the protest committee, Bob Morrow asked for information on the protest hearing and forwarded all information to Jim Walsh. No documents can be destroyed until the litigation is resolved.

Protest – Chair Tom Sollas – No report

Scoring Committee - P/C Jack Heacock stated that there were no races to score. Jack plans on being on the committee boat this year.

<u>Junior Sailing Committee</u> — Chair Susan Proko said that all junior programs were moving forward. All clubs will be having junior programs this summer, with the exception of NBYC which was undecided. There will be an USSailing Level 1 held at MRYC. Level 1's will also be held at Spray Beach and Avalon in June and Monmouth Boat Club in August. Clay Johnson will hold a mandatory Junior Instruction clinic at MRYC on Tuesday, June 25. A grant from Island Heights Sailing Foundation (IHSF) covered the cost of this clinic.

Permits have been filed with the NJSP for all junior programs.

<u>Membership Committee</u> - Chair Eve Allison requests that all membership lists be sent to her in alphabetical order. A question was raised if the owner of the boat and the skipper are from different Yacht Clubs who gets the credit. It is the boat that is registered. A boat from LEHYC is sailed out of OCC. Rule 46 needs to be clarified.

<u>Sailing Instructions Committee</u> – Chair Rich Kerdock submitted the following report (a copy of which is attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein).

 The schedule and Sailing Instructions were approved at the February Regatta meeting and that we will be running a full program.

- To ease the congested AM Green Course Schedule the Club 420 and Sneakbox fleets will start together.
- Utilize the web-site to see if there are course or Yacht Club changes due to Sandy
- If adequate RC resources are not available (Start/Finish/Chase boats) on a Bay Day, the RC can shorten/abandon races at wind speeds below a fleet's max wind speed.
- To ease race course congestion on SPYC Bay Day, E-Scows will race on the Wanamaker Course AM and PM.
- Pin end of the Start Line will be a large orange mark.
- To allow the RC to make small adjustments to mark locations to maintain proper course configuration, SI 10 is modified as shown below:
 - ➤ 10. CHANGING THE NEXT LEG OF THE COURSE During the race, marks may be repositioned without signal for minor changes in the course. This changes RRS 33. Repositioning marks shall not be grounds for redress.

US Sailing— Chair P/C Harry Foote did not submit a report.

US Sailing National Cup Events — Chair P/C Bob Morrow reported that there will be a full slate of events.

- The Junior Championships will be held in Texas
- Area C Eliminations will be in Annapolis, MD
- Woman's Double handed will in July 14-19 in MA
- ACRW will decide the Adult Championship (renamed Sears & Adams)

General Programs & Services –

<u>Bareboat Charters</u>: Chair/PC Proko said that the original bareboat charters expire on June 18, 2013. New charters with only minor changes will have an effective date of June 18, 2013 to June 17, 2014. The annual lease remains \$1.00, with the insurance costs of \$9000 being paid by the BBYRA. Two signed copies need to be returned to the BBYRA Treasurer James Maida. The 2013 boat and trailer registrations will be paid by the BBYRA.

<u>Yearbook</u>: Co-editor Lorraine Morrow reported that the By-Laws are good. She needs the NOR, Regulations and Sailing Instructions. The trophy list has been up-dated. Decals have been ordered. The

flag will be returned to the old position with the year up top. There was a discussion of the flag and it was decided that the change would happen in 2014. A motion was made to keep the flags the same this year by Richard Kerdock and seconded by Steve Foster. The IHSF was holding a fundraiser and it was decided that this notice can go on the web-site.

<u>Website</u>: Webmaster/PC Heacock reported that there is information missing. The open regatta schedule is posted and the registration form.

Historical - The Historical Committee is chaired by Lara Walsh.

- So far about 50 interviews have been conducted.
- There was a 6 minute film that was shown at the BBYRA October meeting and the BB Hall of Fame dinner.
- Sandy will be part of the 100th Anniversary book, pictures are needed.
- On 6/29 and 7/6 there will be filming on the water.
- The 8/31 Awards at SPYC will be filmed.
- The book writing will start in the fall.
- So far most of the cost has been paid by private funding.
- A discussion followed with the question raised by Rich Proko of how much the project was going to cost. So far we have only spent money that we have in the fund. The end product is a table top book.
- We will be polishing trophies for pictures tomorrow.
- P/C Dave Loughran left a lot of information that we will have excess to.

Unfinished Business

- 1. Championship of Champions will take place on June 14 at TRYC in tech dinghies. The invitations will be mailed out on April 15. If the winner can't attend the 2nd place finisher will be invited.
- 2. The 2013 BBYRA Ball will have a meeting next week.
- 3. No membership cards will be printed.

New Business -

- 1. The 2015 BBYRA Ball will be held at TRYC instead of SAYC
- 2. MCYC will host the 2021 BBYRA Ball for their 85th Anniversary
- 3. The October Annual meeting is TBD if it will be at BHYC.

- 4. The Executive Committee Meeting and Delegate Meeting will be combined and called the "Annual" meeting in October and the "Spring" meeting in April. The meetings will start at 10:30. There needs to be a change to the regulation, so there will be an Executive Committee meeting to read the regulation change and vote and then move to the next meeting.
- 5. The lunch fees and registration was presented in the morning. The late fee was changed moved 6/8 to 6/17, and the lunch reimbursement will be \$6 instead of \$5.
- Commodore Reardon made a motion to except the calendar, registration fees and lunch reimbursement, seconded by Rear Commodore June Kingman. Motion passed by unanimous consent.

Other Business -

- 1. More publicity and photographs are needed. A motion was made to pay Tricia Murphy \$100 a day. A second motion was made to make Had Brick the Publicity Chair. A discussion followed that we are a volunteer organization and we do not pay anyone. OCC might have a Photo Club that could take pictures. A letter will be sent to Had Brick asking him if he will accept the Publicity Chair.
- 2. Charlie Susman from "The Star Ledger" should be invited to the first Bay Day of the year. He was concerned after the storm as to how all the clubs made out.
- 3. Steve Foster asked the question of what is a junior. The Deed of gift from the Len Egee trophy was read and the issue was closed.
- 4. The sailor's participation meeting will be held on June 21 with a place TBD.

Adjournment - With no other business to come before the Delegates, Commodore Reardon asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by Susan Proko and seconded by Greg Parmele. The meeting was adjourned at 3:31 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Secretary Jennifer C. Alldian a . 3 ₄



COMMODORE'S REPORT

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & DELEGATES MEETINGS April 6, 2013 BAY HEAD YACHT CLUB

ACTIVITY REPORT

The following is a partial list of the Commodore's activity since the annual meeting, October 6, 2012.

- Chaired an Officers Meeting in December; Topic: Sandy Recovery
- Chaired a Special Executive and Delegates Meeting in February; Topic: Sandy Recovery
- · Working with the State of NJ DEP
- · Appointed Chairs of standing committees for 2013.
- Discussed financial overview/tax returns with Treasure James Maida .
- Drafted proposed 2013/2014 calendar
- Drafted proposed 2013 registration fees
- Consulting with Historical committee on 100th anniversary project.
- Attended Junior sailing committee meeting

The following is the proposed calendar of events for BBYRA for the balance of 2013 season and through the beginning of the 2014 season and future BBYRA Balls.

<u>Date</u> <u>Time</u>	Location	<u>Event</u>
Date Time 06/14/13 6/22 - 8/31/13 10/ 05/13 1030 10/05/13 1300 11/02/13 1300 02/15/14 1000 02/15/14 1330 04/05/14 1330 04/05/14 1330 04/05/14 1330 04/05/14 1330 04/05/14 1330 04/05/14 1330	TRYC TBD BHYC TBD BHYC Metedeconk YC MetedeconkYC Toms River YC Toms River YC Toms River YC Toms River YC TBD BHYC Seaside Park YC Bay Head YC	Championship of BBYRA Champions 2013 BBYRA Championship Series Executive-Committee-Meeting Annual Meeting / Delegates Liaison Committee I meeting Regatta Committee II meeting Regatta Committee II meeting Liaison Committee II meeting Executive Committee II meeting Executive Committee II meeting BBYRA Ball BBYRA Ball BBYRA Ball
2015	TRYC	BBYRA Ball
2016	Pine Beach YC	BBYRA Ball
2017	LYC	BBYRA Ball
<i>)</i> 2018	OCC, New Sailing Center!	BBYRA Ball
2019	MRYC, their 125 th Anniversa	•
2021	MCUC 8545 Anniversa	erit II VI

2013 Proposed Registration Fees Draft – pending action by BBYRA Delegates

Pre-Season	Seasonal	# Weeks	Daily
Registration Fee	Registration Fee	Scheduled	Registration Fee
(on or before	(after 6/08/13)		per
6/08/13) 17	17		per
\$105	\$130	8	\$15 / race
	·		\$15 / race
\$210	\$260	8	\$15 / race
\$110	\$135	9	\$15 / race
\$100	\$125	9	\$10 / race
\$45	\$70	9	\$10 / race
\$100	\$125	9	\$10 / race
\$45	\$70	9	\$10 / race
\$55	\$80	8	\$10 / race
\$45	\$70	7	\$10 / race
\$90	\$115	8	\$15 / race
\$90	\$115	9	\$15 / race
\$125	\$150	9	\$15 / race
\$110	\$135	9	\$15 / race
\$100	\$125	6	\$15 / race
	Registration Fee (on or before 6/08/13) 17 \$105 \$105 \$105 \$210 \$110 \$100 \$45 \$100 \$45 \$100 \$45 \$110 \$155 \$110	Registration Fee (on or before 6/08/13) 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17	Registration Fee (on or before 6/08/13) 17

- The fees have not change from last year unless the number of races has changed.
- The following will continue the reduced fee to encourage Junior sailors and to rebuild the Sneakbox fleet.

Laser Radial & Sunfish - Junior sailors Club 420 - Junior sailors) Sneakbox - promote the fleet

Respectfully Submitted,

Edwin J. Reardon

Edwin Reardon

From:

<arobertking@comcast.net>

To:

<[calldian@comcast.net>

Sent:

Sunday, April 07, 2013 6:45 PM

VC Report Subject:

Jennifer,

My report yesterday was the following

1. The 2013CofC Regatta will be held in Tech Dinghys at TRYC on Friday June 14. Registration beginning at 4:30 and first race at 6pm. Participants and there guests are invited to Galley night at TRYC. Invitations will go out around April 15

- 2. There will be a Competitors meeting for the upcoming 2013 BBYRA season on June 21 location to be determined.
- 3.Letters will go out to regatta committee members as listed on the BBYRA contact sheet by April 15, earlier this year to make sure we have sufficient committee members due to **Hurricane SANDY**

bOB



Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association

5 April 2013

From: Ed Vienckowski, BBYRA Fleet Captain

To: BBYRA Officers, Executive Committee and Delegates

FLEET CAPTAIN'S REPORT

SAFETY

Permits applications for our 2013 season were submitted to NJMP on 15 February. I continually
monitor this and to date have received no indication that the permits as submitted will not be
approved. As I'd reported earlier in February, I remain firm in my belief that NJMP is very willing
to accommodate us should conditions require us to modify our permit applications at a later date
due to any impact from Hurricane Sandy.

TRAINING

- I have continued to try to schedule a "New Racing Rules" seminar hosted by Dave Perry, as we've offered in past years when new rules of sailing are published every four years. I am happy to report that Mr. Perry is able to commit to making himself available on Friday June 14th to conduct the same style seminar he's done for us in past years, that being a full day with Junior Instructors, then an evening session open to all BBYRA members. The cost for this more-than-a-full-day session amounts to \$3900, which is consistent with past years. The BBYRA finance committee has reviewed and approved this expenditure. I will be formalizing an agreement with Mr. Perry (and North U, who Dave is contractually affiliated with) in the next couple of weeks. As currently structured, both the daytime Junior Instructor session as well as the evening Rules Seminar will be offered to BBYRA members FREE OF CHARGE.
- Speaking of North U, everyone should be aware that on April 7th, Manasquan River YC will be
 hosting a North U "Rules and Tactics" seminar given by Dave Dellenbaugh, who is on a par with
 Dave Perry when it comes to such topics. There is a charge for this seminar. More information
 can be found at www.northu.com or by calling 1-800-347-2457.
- US Sailing, coordinating with new USSailing Board (and MRYC) member Jim Walsh, has offered
 to conduct a FREE "Mark Boat & Power Boat Handling Seminar" to be hosted by Manasquan
 River Yacht Club over two days on May 18 & 19, 2013. This is in response to USSailing's
 Executive Director Jack Gierhart having attended our February Executive/Delegates meeting to
 see where/how USSailing might be able to assist us in our season planning. The class will be
 limited to 20 registrants. Invitations are being sent out to all BBYRA member clubs.
- Jim Walsh is looking to schedule a Race Management seminar for some Saturday this Spring, date and location still to be determined.
- I am also working with Jim to schedule a Club level Judges seminar for sometime this fall.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Ed Vienckowski
BBYRA Fleet Captain
Email: edv@comcast.net



US Sailing - Mark Boat Officer Seminar & Power Boat Handling BBYRA 18 & 19 May 2013



As the sport of sailing becomes more professional, the tools and training of race committees have often lagged behind that of the racers, especially in the "big boats". US Sailing's excellent race management and safe powerboat handling courses, seminars and certification can bridge that gap.

This special offering of US Sailing's new Mark Boat Officer is for individuals who want to be certified in a complete range of powerboat handling and race administration support skills and knowledge. We have bundled together three courses: Accelerated Safe Powerboat Handling, Mark Boat Handling and Mark Boat Officer. The result is a program that combines two days of unique classroom & on-the-water training program that will empower mark boat operators with all the skills to safely and effectively support the race officer and sailor.

Accelerated Safe Powerboat Handling: "Behind the Wheel" & Challenge Test-out

The first day is dedicated to a hands-on, on-the-water course that is for anyone who has taken a classroom boating course, has boat handling expertise and wants to certify that they have the skills to safely operate a small powerboat and improve their boat handling skills. Students will be expected to study the course materials at home to meet the challenge and pass a written exam covering equipment requirements, rules of the road, aids to navigations, preparation, environment regulations, safety, and emergencies. This course certifies operators have all the hands-on skills often required by yacht and sailing clubs, community centers and other marine organizations to drive their power boats.

Mark Boat Officer: This half day of classroom training will emphasize precision and anticipation, working though common scenarios and reviewing/practicing how to set marks with a VHF and GPS. It will look at proper equipment, the various roles of the on the water race committee team and emergency procedures. Best practices will be covered for setting gate marks, different water depth, and course changes.

Mark-Set Boat Handling: This is a half day hands-on, on-the-water course for anyone who will be operating a race support boat for a race, regatta or other marine event. An operator of a race support boat is expected to be able to safely perform mark-setting operations and maneuvering, launching and retrieving race marks, know how to use a boat as a mark and communicate wind and data to the race officer.

Date: May 18 & 19 2013

Location: Manasquan River Yacht Club Time 0800-1700 Sat, 0830 – 1700 Sunday

There is no fee for this seminar.

Please be prepared to be on the water for both Saturday and Sunday.

Register online here (Space is limited to 20 individuals): http://mbo_mryc_0513.eventbrite.com

For more information please contact Jim Walsh networksupport@cedargrove.k12.nj.us



Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association

5 April 2013

From: Ed Vienckowski, BBYRA Fleet Captain

To: BBYRA Officers, Executive Committee and Delegates

FLEET CAPTAIN'S REPORT

SAFETY

Permits applications for our 2013 season were submitted to NJMP on 15 February. I continually
monitor this and to date have received no indication that the permits as submitted will not be
approved. As I'd reported earlier in February, I remain firm in my belief that NJMP is very willing
to accommodate us should conditions require us to modify our permit applications at a later date
due to any impact from Hurricane Sandy.

TRAINING

- I have continued to try to schedule a "New Racing Rules" seminar hosted by Dave Perry, as we've offered in past years when new rules of sailing are published every four years. I am happy to report that Mr. Perry is able to commit to making himself available on Friday June 14th to conduct the same style seminar he's done for us in past years, that being a full day with Junior Instructors, then an evening session open to all BBYRA members. The cost for this more-than-a-full-day session amounts to \$3900, which is consistent with past years. The BBYRA finance committee has reviewed and approved this expenditure. I will be formalizing an agreement with Mr. Perry (and North U, who Dave is contractually affiliated with) in the next couple of weeks. As currently structured, both the daytime Junior Instructor session as well as the evening Rules Seminar will be offered to BBYRA members FREE OF CHARGE.
- Speaking of North U, everyone should be aware that on April 7th, Manasquan River YC will be hosting a North U "Rules and Tactics" seminar given by Dave Dellenbaugh, who is on a par with Dave Perry when it comes to such topics. There is a charge for this seminar. More information can be found at www.northu.com or by calling 1-800-347-2457.
- US Sailing, coordinating with new USSailing Board (and MRYC) member Jim Walsh, has offered to conduct a FREE "Mark Boat & Power Boat Handling Seminar" to be hosted by Manasquan River Yacht Club over two days on May 18 & 19, 2013. This is in response to USSailing's Executive Director Jack Gierhart having attended our February Executive/Delegates meeting to see where/how USSailing might be able to assist us in our season planning. The class will be limited to 20 registrants. Invitations are being sent out to all BBYRA member clubs.
- Jim Walsh is looking to schedule a Race Management seminar for some Saturday this Spring, date and location still to be determined.
- I am also working with Jim to schedule a Club level Judges seminar for sometime this fall.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Ed Vienckowski

BBYRA Fleet Captain Email: edv@comcast.net

Il Vale

Sailing Instruction Committee Report 4/6/13

Committee Members: Rich Kerdock (Chair), June Kingman, Russ Lines, John Applegate, Dave Magno

The Role of the SI Committee:

Update the Sailing Instructions and Charts subject to approval by the Regatta Committee. Work with the Class Liaison Committee & the Vice Commodore in their Race Management Functions.

2013 Weekly Class Schedule, Sailing Instructions, and RC Guidelines are complete. Assumes all Upper and Lower Bay Courses are operational and incorporates Fleet schedule requests.

What's New:

To ease the congested AM Green Course Schedule the Club 420 and Sneakbox fleets will start together.

If as a result of Sandy courses can't be used and/or Yacht Clubs are unable to host their Bay Day, the BBYRA web site will post any modification to sailing schedule or venue as soon as practical. Fleets must get in the habit of checking the web site for changes.

If adequate RC resources are not available (Start/Finish/Chase boats) on a Bay Day, the RC can shorten/abandon races at wind speeds below a fleet's max wind speed.

To ease race course congestion on SPYC race day, E Scows will race on the Wanamaker Course AM & PM.

Pin end of the Start Line will be a large orange cone mark.

To allow the RC to make small adjustments to mark locations to maintain proper course configuration SI 10. is modified as shown below –

10. CHANGING THE NEXT LEG OF THE COURSE

During the race, marks may be repositioned without signal for minor changes in the course. This changes RRS 33. Repositioning marks shall not be grounds for redress.

2013 SAILING SCHEDULE

(# In parentheses) indicates number of scheduled races

JUNE 22 - (at Mantoloking Yacht Club)

Bay Head Yacht Club

Metedeconk River Yacht Club Morning: E SLOOP (2), Laser/R (2), M SLOOP (2), Sandpiper (2), Sneakbox (2), Sunfish (2)

Afternoon: A CAT (2), E SLOOP (2), Flying Scot (2), Sanderling (2)

JUNE 29

Island Heights Yacht Club

Morning: E SLOOP (2), Ensign(1), Laser/R (2), M SLOOP (2), Sandpiper (2), Sunfish (2)

Afternoon: A CAT (2), E SLOOP (2), Ensign (2), Flying Scot (2), Sanderling (1)

JULY 6 - (at Mantoloking Yacht Club)

Manasquan River Yacht Club Mantoloking Yacht Club

Morning: A CAT (Special Race), Club 420 (2), E SLOOP (2), Laser/R (2), M SLOOP (2),

Sandpiper (2), Sneakbox (2), Sunfish (2)

Afternoon: A CAT (2), E SLOOP (2), Flying Scot (2), Sanderling (2)

JULY 13

Toms River Yacht Club

Morning: Club 420 (2), A CAT (Special Race), E SLOOP (2), Ensign(1), Laser/R (2), M SLOOP

(2), Sneakbox (2), Sunfish (2)

Afternoon: A CAT (1), E SLOOP (2), Ensign (2), Flying Scot (2), Sanderling (1)

JULY 20

Shore Acres Yacht Club

Morning: Club 420 (2), E SLOOP (2), M SLOOP (2), Sandpiper (2), Sneakbox(2),

Afternoon: A CAT (2), E SLOOP (2), Sanderling (2)

July 27

Open Weekend - No B.B.Y.R.A. Races

AUGUST 3 - (at Ocean Gate Yacht Club)

Ocean Gate Yacht Club Pine Beach Yacht Club

Morning: Club 420 (2), Ensign (1), Laser/R (2), M SLOOP (2), Sandpiper (2), Sneakbox (2),

Sunfish (2),

Afternoon: A CAT (Special Race), Ensign (2), Flying Scot (2), Sanderling (1)

AUGUST 10

Normandy Beach Yacht Club

Morning: Laser/R (2), Sandpiper (2), Sunfish (2)

Afternoon: Flying Scot (2), Sanderling (2)

AUGUST 17

Beachwood Yacht Club

Morning: Club 420 (2), E SLOOP (2), Laser/R (2), M SLOOP (2), Sneakbox (2), Sunfish (2)

Afternoon: A CAT (2), E SLOOP (2), Ensign (2), Flying Scot (2)

AUGUST 24

Lavallette Yacht Club

Morning: Club 420 (2), E SLOOP (2), Laser/R (2), M SLOOP (2), Sandpiper (2), Sneakbox(2),

Sunfish (2)

Afternoon: A CAT (2), E SLOOP (2), Ensign (2), Flying Scot (2), Sanderling (2),

AUGUST 31

Seaside Park Yacht Club

Morning: Club 420, E SLOOP, Laser/R, M SLOOP, Sandpiper, Speakbox, Sunfish

Afternoon: A CAT, E SLOOP, Ensign, Flying Scot, Sanderling

From:

"Jennifer C. Alldian" <icalldian@comcast.net>

To:

"Joe Thorpe" <thorpej@aptea.com>; "Bill Scheyer" <wscheyer@verizon.net>; "Christina Connell" <princesscpc@optonline.net>; "Colette Commisso" <sail.family@verizon.net>; "George Fuller"

<mercace@aol.com>; "Fran Brady" <fgbrady@gmail.com>; "Tom McIntyre"

<tomwmcintyre@aol.com>; "Roy J. Wikins " <ihspy2@gmail.com>; "Gregory W Bauer"
<gregorywbauer@mac.com>; "Tim McNeilly" <tjmcneilly@gmail.com>; "Neil Brooks"

<njneil@aol.com>; "Bob Goodyear" <rbgoodyear@gmail.com>; "Joinn Boyle" <jb@boylere.com>;

"Keith Keman" <kwkslk@aol.com>

Cc:

"Richard P. Proko" < Rproko@Tyco.com>; "Robert T. Morrow" < rtmorrow@mindspring.com>; "Bill Scheyer" < wscheyer@verizon.net>; "Jack Heacock" < jdheacock@verizon.net>; "Harry K. Foote"

<hfoote@verizon.net>; "W. Norman Berson" <inbers@msn.com>; "John Applegate"
<ezapples@verizon.net>; "Ed Vienckowski" <edv@comcast.net>; "Jermifer C Alldian"
<jcalldian@comcast.net>; "Ed Reardon (H)" <1reardon@comcast.net>; "June Kingman"
<junekingman@yahoo.com>; "Bob King" <arobertking@comcast.net>; "Ed Reardon (W)"

<edwin.reardon@navy.mil>; "James Maida" <j.maida@gaminglabs.com>

Sent: Subject: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 3:32 PM

t: BBYRA - message from the Treasurer

Dear Commodores.

The BBYRA has received EZPass violations for a few trailers over the last past 12 months. Please remember that while the trailers are registered to the BBYRA, any easy pass violations are the responsibility of the club who has been leased the trailer. Should you use the trailer and not have an EZPASS when towing the trailer, the BBYRA will send you the bill which is usually carries a 50 dollar penalty from expass. Therefore, please remind those that are towing the trailer to either have EZPass or use the appropriate toll lanes.

Thanks

James Maida BBYRA Treasurer

James R. Maida President Gaming Laboratories International, LLC 600 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-942-3999 (t) 732-942-0043(f)

From:

"Jennifer C. Alklian" < jcalldian@comcast.net>

To:

Cc:

"Joe Thorpe" <thorpej@aptea.com>; "Bill Scheyer" <wscheyer@verizon.nei>; "Christina Connell"

contine.net>; "Colette Commisso" <sail.family@verizon.net>; "George Fuller"

<mercace@aol.com>; "Fran Brady" <fgbrady@gmail.com>; "Tom McIntyre" <tonwmcintyre@aol.com>;
"Roy J. Wilkins " <ihspy2@gmail.com>; "Gregory W Bauer" <gregorywbauer@mac.com>; "Tim
McNeilly" <timcneilly@gmail.com>; "Rob Brooks" <nineill@aol.com>; "Bob Goodyear"

McNeilly " <fi>McNeilly "

<rbgoodyear@gmail.com>; "John Boyle" <jb@boylere.com>; "Keith Kernan" <kwkslk@aol.com>
"Richard P. Proko" <Rproko@Tyco.com>; "Robert T. Morrow" <rtmorrow@mindspring.com>; "Bill Scheyer" <wscheyer@verizon.net>; "Jack Heacock" <jdheacock@verizon.net>; "Harry K. Foote"

<hfoote@verizon.net>; "W. Norman Berson" <jnbers@msn.com>; "John Applegate" <ezapples@verizon.net>; "Ed Vienckowski" <edv@comcast.net>; "Jennifer C Alldian" <icalidian@comcast.net>; "Ed Reardon (H)" <1reardon@comcast.net>; "June Kingman" <junekingman@yahoo.com>; "Bob King" <arobertking@comcast.net>; "Ed Reardon (W)"

<edwin.reardon@navy.mil>; "James Maida" <j.maida@gaminglabs.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:49 PM

Fw: Water station donation Subject:

Commodore Reardon asked me to pass this along to member clubs.

Sincerely.

Jennifer Alldian

From: "Annie Brett" <annie@sailorsforthesea.org>

To: 1reardon@comcast.net

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 1:20:39 PM

Subject: Water station donation

Commodore Edwin.

I'm writing from Sailors for the Sea, we work with sailors on ocean conservation issues. You may have run into our Clean Regattas program in the past. We recently had several generous donors offer to supply water stations (like these Zip2Water ones) to clubs that have been affected by Hurricane Sandy. They are great ways of providing sailors with clean drinking water and reducing single-use plastic bottles. Would you be interested in receiving one of these stations? It would be a donation, and free of obligation on your part, though we of course would hope that it would be well-used and help to spur club participation in Clean Regattas. Also, if you know of any other clubs in NJ that you think would benefit from one of these stations, definitely let me know as we are looking for a few more placements.

Thanks,

Annie Brett Program Lead Sailors for the Sea 401.846.8900 ph 207.607.9739 cl www.sailorsforthesea.org

The Official Clean Regattas Partner of the 34th America's Cup.

From:

"Erik Weber" <eweber@ocsignal.com>

To:

<officers@bbyra.org>

Cc:

<ABailey@sovereignbank.com>;

<br/

<bbednarz2@comcast.net>; <ababisangel@aol.com>; <decortynn@comcast.net>; <jfryog@aol.com>;

<wdemand@ocua.com>

Sent:

Friday, March 01, 2013 11:49 AM

Subject:

Ocean Signal - covering sailing on the Barnegat Bay, Toms River and Metedeconk River

Greetings:

My name is Erik Weber, and I'm writing to introduce my new publication, the Ocean Signal, a news magazine launching this month.

Arriving biweekly, we cover Toms River, Brick, Jackson, Seaside Park, Seaside Heights, Beachwood, Island Heights, Ocean Gate, Pine Beach and South Toms River, as well as general Ocean County and Joint Base MDL. Previously, we were known as the Riverside Signal, but have since merged with Toms River and JTOWN magazines to become the Ocean Signal. Our website can be found at www.oceancountysignal.com.

In previous years, I made early forays into covering sailing on the bay and Toms River with the Riverside Signal in its base communities of Toms River and the boroughs surrounding those shores. I'm writing as we now have a dedicated sports section and would like to begin regular coverage of BBYRA racing through a combination of reports, articles and photos essays (plus videos on our website) from us and anything further that may be submitted our way from the clubs and membership. One of the ways we're beginning to form a partnered coverage is by offering the clubs advertising for their junior sailing programs and general club membership in our pages in exchange for regular submissions of club news and ongoing activities that we may report in mini-sections dedicated to those clubs. We are also interested in publishing racing events and other things the public may either participate in or view from the shores as a means of advancing the awareness and interest in sailing on the rivers and bay.

Some of our past work can be found here:

Iceboating on the Toms River - Winter 2011 - http://issuu.com/riversidesignal/docs//riiversidesignal20110204-04

Women's National Regatta - 2011 - http://issuu.com/riversidesignal/docs/riversidesignal/20110603-13

General regattas and college sailing - 2011 - http://issuu.com/riversidesignal/docs/riversidesignal20110510-11

Benefit Junior Sailing regattas - 2012 - http://issuu.com/riversidesignal/docs/2012summersignal

We are also interested in anyone from the clubs or association who may be interested in aiding us in our sailing coverage either as volunteers or (later this year) paid stringers. Any help would be greatly appreciated. I've copied several representatives from clubs along the Toms River that I've worked with in the past so they are also aware.

thanks,

Erik Weber
Publisher
the Ocean Signal
www.oceancountysignal.com
eweber@ocsignal.com